
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Hong Wang 
Thursday, June 04, 2015 11 :24 AM 
Clayton Lewis 
Laura King; Paul Vickery; Tom Ballinger 

Subject: RE: Official filing dates for Dockets 140219 (Alturas Utilities) and #140220 (Sunrise Utilities) 

Tracking: Recipient 

Clayton Lewis 

Laura King 

Paul Vickery 

Tom Ballinger 

Delivery 

Delivered: 6/4/2015 11 :24 AM 

Delivered: 6/4/2015 11 :24 AM 

Delivered: 6/4/2015 11 :24 AM 

Delivered: 6/4/2015 11 :24 AM 

Read 

Read: 6/4/2015 11:25 AM 

Dockets 140219 and 140220 have been updated to reflect 02/06/2015 as the official filing date. 

Thanks! 

From: Clayton Lewis 
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2015 10:40 AM 
To: Hong Wang 
Cc: Laura King; Paul Vickery; Tom Ballinger 
Subject: RE: Official filing dates for Dockets 140219 (Alturas Utilities) and #140220 (Sunrise Utilities) 

Hong, 

The official fi ling date for Dockets #140219 and #140220 is February 6, 2015. 

Thank you, 

Clay 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JUN 04, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 03364-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK




